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Deptt: Board Sectt 17/03/2023

Shri Prashant Joshi

Group Head- Debenture Trustee
SBICAP Trustee Company Limited
Mistry Bhavan, 4" Floor

122, Dinshaw Wachha Road
Churchgate

Mumbai- 400020

Dear Sir

Sub: Intimation pursuant to Regulation 51 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015-
Appointment of Chairman-cum-Managing Director

Ref: ISIN INE06GZ08015- Security OICL 29 (OICL 8.80% 2029 (Series |)
Type-PT

We are enclosing herewith our submission dated 17" March 2023 to NSE
on the above subject which are self-explanatory.

Thanking You.

Yours Faithfully
For THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

B ook o t& x_”;._

(RASHMI BAJPAI)
GENERAL MANAGER & COMPANY SECRETARY

HH/Tel. : 23279221, 43659595, 999132/ Website: www.orientalinsurance.org.in




Rashmi Ba'lei

From: neaps@nse.co.in

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 4:55 PM

To: Rashmi Bajpai

Cc: Rashmi Bajpai

Subject: Announcement Submitted for The Oriental Insurance Company

Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The Oriental
Insurance Company Limited,
Attachments: 2023Mar590590_Debt_Acknowledgment.pdf

Please be sure before clicking on Links/Attachments to identify/avoid SPAM.

Dear Sir'fMadam .

Thanks for filing through NSEs Electronic Application Processing System (NEAPS). The Exchange has
received the submission from The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company
Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, of Announcement on 17-Mar-2023.
(Acknowledgement attached).

The Exchange will revert in case of any observations.

Regards,

National Stock Exchange of India Limited.
Listing Compliance

Direct No. 2659 8458/8235/8236




(I NSE

National Stock Exchange Of India Limited

Date of 17-Mar-2023
NSE Acknowledgement
Symbol:- Debt
Name of the Company: - The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The
Submission Type:- Announcement
Short Description:- Appointment
Date of Submission:- 17-Mar-2023 16:55:16
NEAPS App. No:- 2023/Mar/590/590

Disclaimer : We hereby acknowledge receipt of your submission through NEAPS. Please note that the content and information
provided is pending to be verified by NSEIL.
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Deptt : Board Sectt 17/03/2023

Manager

Listing Compliance Department

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE)
5" Floor, Exchange Plaza

Bandra Kurla Complex

Bandra (East)

Mumbai-400051

Sub: Intimation pursuant to Reg. 51(2) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015-
Appointment of Chairman-cum-Managing Director

Ref: ISIN INE06GZ08015- Security OICL 29 (OICL 8.80% 2029 (Series 1) Type-PT
Dear Sir/lMadam,

In pursuant to Regulation §1(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we hereby inform that Department of
Financial Services, Ministry of Finance, Government of India vide its order
F No A-11011/10/2022-INS.| dated 17" March 2023 has appointed Shri
Rashmi Raman Singh as Chairman-cum-Managing Director (copy enclosed-
Annex 1) of the company.

He has assumed charge of the post of Chairman-cum-Managing Director on
17" March 2023 (Forenoon) (copy enclosed- Annex 2).

We request you to take the above on record.

Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,
For The Oriental Insurance Company Limited

Q\Pm -1 j F*"

(Rashmi Bajpai)
General Manager & Company Secretary

FH/Tel. : 23279221, 43659595, dad1z2/Website: www.orientalinsurance.org.in




FPrNNEXORE -

F.no. A-11011/10/2022-Ins ]
Government of India
Ministry of Finance
Depariment of Financial Services

jmchepBUiHing,Z‘dﬂour
Sansad Marg, New Delhi- 110 001
Dated 17% March, 2023

To:

Company Secretary
Oriental Insurance Company Limited
New Delhi

Subject: Appointment of Chmnnm-mun-hlamging Director
Sir,

Iam directed w convey the approval of the Central Government in exercise of its powers
under article 105A of the Articles of Association of Oriental Insurance Company Limited (OICL)
for appoinument of Shri Rashmi Raman Singh, General Manager designated as GMD, OICL as
Chairman-cum Managing Director, OICL in the payscale of Rs. 2,05,400-2,24,400 s.r Shri Anjan
Dey wath effect from the date of assumption of charge of office and up to the date of his artaining
the age of superannuation (ie, 28.2.2025), or until further orders, whichever is earlier.

2. Copy of the Board's approval for his appointment as Chairman-cum- Managing Director

i the company be fumished 1o this Department, abnp-i:hthc&:cofmumptinnofdmgeof
office by the incumbent.

Yours faithfully
\
{ Ml
‘ /’rﬂ:\;na
(Jagieet Kumar)
Director ~
Tele: 011 23748752

g.
Ly JQJ‘

%

Copy 102

1. Ms. Sunita Tuli Nagpal. GMD, OICL
2. Shri Rashmi Raman Singh, GMD, OICL
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17.03.2023

The Joint Secretary,

Department of Financial Services
Ministry of Finance,

New Delhi

Dear Sir,

Re: Joining Report

In compliance of the Ministry of Finance, Department of Financial Service's Appointment Order No.
A-11011/10/2022-Ins.| dated 17 March, 2022, | hereby take charge as Chairman-cum-Managing
Director of the Oriental Insurance Company Limited on 17" March, 2023 (Forenoon).

Thanking you,

Yours sincerely, ~.
(R.R. SINGH)

Chairman cum Managing Director
OICL, HO

Encl: Appointment Order by Ministry of Finance, Department of Financial Services dated
17.03.2023

w1/ Tel. : 23279221, 43659595, FFETIE/Website: www.orientalinsurance.org.in



